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Legislative File No: 2024-0115

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, Clerk
DATE: February 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals

REQUEST:

To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of three Citizen
Representatives to the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals, each for a three-year term to expire March 31,
2027.

BACKGROUND:

The current Citizen Representatives, Mr. Bill Chalmers, Mr. Jayson Graves and Mr. Charles (“Chip”)
Tischer, whose terms expire March 31, 2024, were contacted and Mr. Chalmers has indicated that
he does not wish to be reappointed at this time. Both Mr. Graves and Mr. Tischer have indicated
their interest in serving an additional three-year term.

Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s Office who have indicated
interest in the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals include the following:

Mr. Rick Braun

Mr. James Campbell

Mr. Jeff Duperon

Mr. Ashraf Fakhouri

Mr. Erik Frederiksen

Mr. Benjamin Galliway
Mr. Jayson Graves

Mr. Michael Kaszubski
Mr. Bryan Lemanski

Mr. Bill Ogden

Ms. Cheryl Parisi

Ms. Clara Pinkham

Ms. Tiffany Sanders

Mr. Michael Steidemann
Mr. Nicholas Swider

Mr. Jason Thompson

Mr. Charles (“Chip”) Tischer
Mr. John Young


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill three (3) three-year terms to the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals that will expire
on March 31, 2027.
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